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sudarshan kumar verma <sudarshankumarverma37@gmail.com>

Fwd: DST/CSRI/2024/1101

Priyamvada Srivastava <priyamvadas1@gmail.com> Fri, Jun 13, 2025 at 4:01 PM
To: sudarshankumarverma37@gmail.com

Dr. Priyamvada Srivastava,
Professor & Head S.O.S. in Psychology,
Associate director - CWS,
Pt. Ravishankar Shukla University, Raipur.

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Vandana Singh <vandana.singh@nic.in>
Date: Sat, May 17, 2025, 1:21 PM
Subject: DST/CSRI/2024/1101
To: priyamvadas1 <priyamvadas1@gmail.com>

Subject: The project entitled “Persons with intellectual disability cognitive brain mapping and
impact of rehabilitation intervention on cognitive resources”
 
Dear Dr.Priyamva Das,
 
Please refer to the proposal mentioned above which you have submitted for consideration of
possible funding under the ‘Cognitive Science Research Initiative (CSRI)’ of the Department of
Science and Technology. This is to request you to kindly present this proposal before the Task
Force in a virtual meeting on May 29, 2025 at 10.30 hours.
 
Kindly time your presentation for maximum 10 minutes followed by discussion. Your presentation
should be focused on well-defined objectives, a brief but clear description of methodology to be
followed along with expected outcome. The presentation should be made only by the PI, however,
Co-PI may support in between.

The meeting will be conducted on the Webex Platform and you may join the meeting through the
following link:
https://nicdst.webex.com/nicdst/j.php?MTID=m81c5c68a80e651b11c59a4bf77037b80

Meeting number:
2518 582 1701

Meeting password:
GHup33eQMu4
 
Since it is a virtual meeting, it would be difficult to inform exact time of your presentation.
Therefore, you are requested to wait in lobby for your turn. You are also requested to send your
presentation to the undersigned by May 25, 2025.  I shall also request you to kindly not exceed the
time duration mentioned above for your presentation.
 
Kindly confirm your participation to the undersigned.
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Looking forward to seeing you on May 29, 2025.

सादर | Regards,

डॉ वंदना िसंह | Dr Vandana Singh
वै�ािनक-एफ, सीईएसटी �भाग (जलवायु प�रवत�न काय��म)
Scientist - F,  CEST Division (Climate Change Programme)
�मुख, सं�ाना�क िव�ान अनुसंधान पहल | Head, Cognitive Science Research Initiative
िव�ान एवं �ौ�ोिगकी िवभाग | Department of Science & Technology
िव�ान एवं �ौ�ोिगकी मं�ालय | Ministry of Science & Technology
टे�ोलॉजी भवन | Technology Bhawan
नई िद�ी-११००१६ | New Delhi-110016.
Phone: 011-26534166


